

# LORI WOLF GRILLIAS

---

## PROFILE

Lori has been a visual arts instructor for 29 years. For the last 18 years, she has worked primarily with students Kindergarten through Sixth Grade and with at risk high school student. Creating connections with local business and galleries, students in her art programs have had the opportunity to exhibit and share their passions with the public. In addition, she worked with classroom teachers at the Central Coast Center for Arts Education at Cal Poly, emphasizing arts integration with core subject for Kindergarten through Sixth grade education. Lori has been making her own art for over 30 years. She has exhibited her work in galleries and museums in Los Angeles, Orange County and the Central Coast. She graduated with a Bachelor of Fine Arts from the University of Southern California. Her current passions of synchronicity, play, and the psychological phenomenon of Pareidolia drives her work.

## EXPERIENCE

VISUAL ART INSTRUCTOR, CHILDREN'S CREATIVE PROJECT, 1995-PRESENT  
ARTS EDUCATOR, CENTRAL COAST CENTER FOR ARTS EDUCATION CAL POLY 2001-2007

VISUAL ARTS INSTRUCTOR, SAN LUIS OBISPO MUSEUM OF ART 1996-PRESENT

VISUAL ARTS INSTRUCTOR,  
*Barnsdall Art Park/ 1985-1990 Art Instructor*

## EDUCATION

BEA UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA 1981-1985

OTIS ART INSTITUTE 1981

## EXHIBITIONS

2015 EMERGING PAREIDOLIA/SOLO SHOW ARCHITECTURAL FOUNDATION

2014 PAREIDOLIA/ SOLO SHOW/BIG SKY CAFE

2014 SPIRIT ANIMALS/ GROUP SHOW/SLOMA

2013 GROUP SHOW/VALE FINE ART

2012 GROUP SHOW/VALE FINE ART

2011 SMALL WORKS/SBCC ATKINSON GALLERY/ JUROR: MIKI GARCIA

2011 Reflective Emergence/Solo Exhibition Architectural Foundation

2010 Small Works/SBCC Atkinson Gallery/Juror: Julie Joyce

2009 Small Works/SBCC Atkinson Gallery/Juror: Thomas Lawson

2003 Recycled Renewed/ SLO Art Center

2002 Boxes Beyond Borders/ UCSB

1999 Daily Diaries and Happy Paintings/ Art Lives Here

1997 Into the Mix 3/ Arternatives

1996 Winter Collection 96/ Mad River Productions

Into the Mix 2/ Arternatives

Los Angeles meets the Central Coast/Arternatives National Juried Competition 96/ Arternatives

1993 Mixed Messages/ Sadler Fine Arts Everything with Animals Sell/Stuart Katz

Lori Wolf Grillias

Issue of Choice/ Lace

Anima:Terra/ Mad River Post 1991 Auction One/MMOA

1990 Overtures/ Irvine Medical Center Art Gallery New Juice in Orange County/ Irvine Art Center

1989 Best of the Eighties/ Laguna Art Museum

1988 The Brights of LA/ LA Collection

Past and Present/Barnsdall Art Park All Media 88/ Irvine Art Center

